From: Adams, Sue <SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 Nov 2023 10:31:06

To: IdoxDM S@testvalley.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: FW: Registration of application at Spring Meadow, Fyfield - 23/02799/FULLN

Attachments. SA231031 pending.pdf, THE LOCATION PLAN.pdf, Biodiversity-Checklist-for-Househol der-
Applics.pdf

Sent:

To: Adams, Sue <SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk>
Cc:
Suleication at Spring Meadow, Fyfield - 23/02799/FULLN

| Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Hi Sue

Great to talk to you today and thank you for your patience. | can confirm that David Lynam is the applicant and not me.

As suggested we will do the location plan not through the portal but send to you directly and that would apply to the elevation plans
as well.

If David my builder has any issues | will ask him to contact you directly.

Kind regards

Good morning

Please see attached in connection with the above.

Best regards

Sue Adams

Senior Administration Officer
Planning & Building

01264 368167

Test Valley Borough Council



Beech Hurst
Weyhill Road
Andover

SP10 3AJ

Test Valley =

Borough Council
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